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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Saturday, 22 August 2020 12:52 PM

To: ‘Carmen Lim'

Cc: ‘coleen kwok’; 'jenny chong'; 'serence ctc'
Subject: RE: LOD SLG6082U / TP-AXA

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Carmen,

We refer to the above matter.
The claim has been repudiated.
We will close the case at our end.

Thanks

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice engagement
should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related claims.”

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be
made via email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any
inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 5:13 PM

To: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>

Cc: coleen kwok <coleen21@esteemperf.com.sg>; jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>; serence ctc
<serence@esteemperf.com.sg>

Subject: RE: LOD SLG6082U / TP-AXA

Dear Carmen,

We are still in the process to contact Ol to file accident report.



